
 

 

 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

 AGENDA 

 APRIL 4, 2016 

 7:00 P.M. 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – March 21, 2016 

B. Authorize Purchase of ID Card Printing System 

C. Contractor’s Licenses 

D. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Ratify 2016-2017 Patrol Union Contract 

B.  Removal of No Parking Signs During School Hours Signs 

C.  Schedule April City Council Workshop Session 

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12. REPORTS 

13. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 21, 2016 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Nash, Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; Public Works Director Randall; 

Attorney Thames; Engineer Gravel; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Olivia Alveshere, ABC Newspaper 

      

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda   

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that Item 5A, Report from Fire Chief Zikmund, be added to the agenda. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 

A. Fire Report 

 

Fire Chief Zikmund provided the City Council an update on future equipment needs for the  

Fire Department.  He reported that two of the aerial apparatuses are beyond their useful life and will need to be 

replaced. He stated that one fire truck is twenty-five years old and is out of service due to age, equipment failure 

and extensive rehabilitation needed on the unit.  He reported that most fire apparatuses have a life span of 15-

20 years. 

 

Chief Zikmund provided the Council with a cost estimate for a new fire apparatuses of  $900,000 for the truck 

and $100,000 for necessary equipment. He stated that he will submit a truck specification in June and it typically 

takes one year to build the apparatus to the department specifics.  He reported that no decision is needed from 

the Council at this time but he wanted to make them aware that a new fire truck will be proposed in the near 

future. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired why a pump would be added to the new apparatus since the older trucks 

currently do not have them.  Chief Zikmund stated that it will provide an additional water source and allow for 

early pumping at a fire.  He stated that it would allow more points for the ISO rating for the department. 

 

Chief Zikmund reported that the call activity for Spring Lake Park has been low these past few years and is 

remaining low in 2016 so far.  He announced that Charlie Smith has been named the new Fire Chief after Chief 

Zikmund retires in May.  He stated that Mr. Smith will be formally introduced to the Council in April. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 22, 2016 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 7, 2016 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  16-03 -- $435,433.75 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    16-04 -- $185,699.78 

C. Right of Way Application - CenturyLink 

D. Request for Payment No. 1 – Meyer Contracting – Sanitary Lift Station No. 1 

E. Request for Payment No. 3 – Visu-Sewer Inc. 

F. Contractor’s License 

G. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the February 2016 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the Police Department responded to three hundred fifty nine calls for service for the 

month of February 2016 compared to four hundred three calls for service in February 2015. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Department conducted its annual internal audit of the 

“Selective Intensified Traffic Enforcement Program” more commonly known as the “S.I.T.E” Program.  He 

stated that this program was designed to address the public’s actual or perceived traffic safety issues within our 

community.   

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that in 2015, Spring Lake Park Officers worked sixty-eight “S.I.T.E” shifts. He stated 

that five hundred ninety six vehicles were stopped. He reported that five hundred twenty six tickets were issued 

along with two hundred forty seven warnings were given. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft thanked Officer Bonesteel for his hard work in compiling the statistical tracking of the program 

as well as the time and effort he puts into this program. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park not only on a local level but also on a regional and national level.  

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reviewed the February 2016 department statistics. Ms. Rygwall 

reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed softball dates and rule changes. 

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that staff had a busy month preparing for the Seniors Valentine Luncheon and the 

Sweetheart dance sponsored by the Spring Lake Park Lions. She reported that both events were well attended.  

She reported that Recreation Programmer Kay Okey attended a travel show in Arkansas and gained great 

knowledge for future trips.  She stated that recruitment for a summer intern has stated and is hopeful to receive 

applications. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 22, 2016 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported Partners in Nutrition has collaborated with Spring Lake Park schools and will be 

providing free lunches to children in Terrace and Able Parks this summer. She stated that children up the age 

of 18 can receive a free bag lunch during the week from June through September. She reported that anyone 

over the age of 18 can purchase a lunch for $3.00. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported the Tower Days Committee met and discussed new vendors and events for the event this 

year. She stated that a new event will be a movie night on Saturday night in the park. 

 

9. New Business 

 

A.  Approval of 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan. He thanked the 

Department Heads for their assistance in preparing the Capital Improvement Plan. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained the Capital Improvement Plan is broken down as: 1) Capital Projects by 

Department and 2) Capital Projects by Funding Source.  He stated that the 2016-2020 Capital Improvement 

Plan identifies $4,479,998 in capital improvement projects over the next five years.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the 2016 projects identified for funding in the General Fund have been included 

in the 2016 General Fund Budget.  He reported that there a number of building related projects that are not 

included in the 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan.  He stated those projects (City Hall renovation, Gun 

Range renovation/filtration system update) will be included in the 2017-2021 version of the plan, once the City 

receives the Facility Analysis/Space Needs Study report this summer. 

  

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it is important to note that the 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan is a 

financial planning document and approval of the plan does not represent approval of any project in the plan. 

 

10. Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the Lift Station project is progressing and equipment has been delivered to the 

site.  

 

11. Attorney’s Report - None 

 

12.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Report 

 

1. Inquiry on McKinley Street Lot Availability 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City has received correspondence from an individual interested in 

purchasing one of the McKinley Street lots.  He stated that staff is seeking direction from the City Council on 

how to proceed.  He stated that the previous consensus was to take the lots off the market until the City was 

prepared to move forward on the construction of a community center. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City has received an application for a lot split on 8360 Pierce Street.  

He stated that if the City Council would like to continue to hold onto the lots, the City could put this individual 

in touch with that developer.  He stated that the lot split will come before the City Council for approval in April. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 22, 2016 

 

Mayor Hansen stated that previously it was agreed upon that the lots would be developed from north to south 

for ease of maintenance. She stated that with interest rates currently remaining low, she feels that there will be 

a better return holding on to the lot versus selling the lot and investing the proceeds. selling the lot She also 

stated that she was not happy with the assessment comparison that was used to place a value on this lot. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it is very difficult to find a comparable lot at this time; however, with the 

lot split on Pierce Street the new lot could be used as a favorable comparison. 

 

Mayor Hansen asked the Council if their consensus was to not sell the lots and continue to leave them vacant 

at this time. The Council agreed and asked that Administrator Buchholtz contact the interested party to inform 

him that the lot is not available for development. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 P.M. 

 

         __________________________________ 

         Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

ID CARD PRINTING SYSTEM 

MARCH 29, 2016 

Staff is seeking authority to purchase an ID card printing system from ID Ville in the amount of 
$3,704.38. 

The purchase of the ID card printing system will benefit the City in the following ways: 
• Allow for the timely issuance/replacement of ID cards. Currently, we have to wait 

over a week to print and receive City ID cards from our outside vendor. With this 
system, we would be able to print the cards in a matter of minutes. 

• Allow staff to customize ID cards based on individual department needs. 
• Allow staff to print the ID card on our proximity cards, consolidating the number of 

cards employees are required to carry from two to one. 
• Allow for staff to print ID cards for members of the City Council, Park and Recreation 

Commission and Planning Commission, providing legitimacy when these individuals 
meet with residents. 

• Allow staff to print ID cards for our temporary employees and volunteers. We 
currently do not issue ID cards to temporary employees and volunteers due to the time 
and cost currently associated with doing so. 

• Assist the Police Department with natural disaster planning, to allow for the printing of 
cards in reassigning personnel for specific disaster response tasks. 

In addition, the system can be upgraded in the future to include a magnetic stripe printer, which 
could be used by the Liquor Store or the Park and Recreation Department for gift cards. 

The ID card printing system includes a 2-sided id printer, IDmaker Enterprise 3.0 software, a 
USB webcam, a USB siglite pad (used to capture signatures), free lifetime technical support, 
printer ribbon, cleaning kit and installation guide. 

Staff recommends approval of the ID card printing system. The ID card printing system is 
identified for purchase in the recently approved capital improvement plan. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





Page 1of5 

1IDViLLE 
PHOTO ID EN TIFICATION SYSTEMS & ACCESSORIES 

Bill To: 2032963 
DOUGLAS EBEL TOFT 
SPRING LAKE PARK POLICE DEPT 
1301 81ST AVE NE 
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432 

Quote 
Number: 2145903 
Date: Mar 24 201612:59PM 
Quote valid for 30 days 

Ship To: 2032963 
DOUGLAS EBEL TOFT 
SPRING LAKE PARK POLICE DEPT 
1301 81ST AVE NE 
SPRING LAKE PARK, MN 55432-2188 
United States 
(763) 792-7221 
DEBEL TOFT@SLPMN.ORG 

Tenns Potf. Shipping Method · !Ship Complete! Orde~ Type I Salesperson I 
Net30 

Item# Pkg Qty 

- - ~ 
10092 EACH 

45220 EACH 

43500RBH EACH 

Printed By CYO 

EBELTOFT_03/24/16 Service - Ground I No I Phone I CYO I 

Description Qty Ord Price 

- =· --- . - - --- - ---- --
2-SIDED ID MAKER SECURE WITH ENTERPRISE 3.0 1 $3,799.00 

o IDMAKER ENTERPRISE 3.0 SOFTWARE 
o IDVILLE ID MAKER PRINTER (3-YR WARRANTY) 
o USBWEB CAM 
o WHITE BACKDROP 
u YMCKO RIBBON 
u 300 PVC CARDS 
u FULUFREE LIFETIME TECHNICAL SUPPORT 
o CLEANING KIT 
o INSTALLATION GUIDE 

SIGLITE PAD - USB 1 $194.75 

STOCK LANYARD - FLAT WOVEN B/A W/ METAL J- 25 $2.19 
HOOK - ROYAL BLUE 

Product Total: 
Shipping and Handling: 
Tax Charge: 
Discount: 
Grand Total: 

5376 52nd Street SE, Gra nd R a pids, Michiga n 49512 

1 .866 .438.4553 F ax: 6 1 6.698 .6937 F e d.I D : 38-2549249 

--
Ext Price 

-
$3,799.00 

$194.75 

$54.75 

$4,048.50 
$60.73 

$0.00 
$404.85 

$3,704.38 



1IDViLLE 
PllOTO IDEN TI FIC AT ION SYSTEM S & ACCE SSORIES 

Contact lnfonnation 

Address: 
5376 52nd Street SE 
Grand Rapids, Ml 49512 

Phone: 1-866-438-4553 
Fax: (616) 698-6937 

E-mail: service@idville.com 
Website: www.idville.com 

Shipping and Handling (S&H) lnfonnation: 

Page 2 of 5 

Quote . 
Number: 2145903 
Date: Mar 24 2016 12:59PM 
Quote valid for 30 days 

FREE tracking information! Supply us with your email address when you place your order and we will send you a copy of your invoice along with the 
tracking information specifically for your shipment. Minimum $6.50 is billed on all orders. Minimum $12.99 for Hawaii, Alaska and Puerto Rico. 
Minimum $23.99 for all international orders. 18% fee is added to all international orders. 

A variety of shipping methods (ground or air) and service levels (next day a.m., mid-day, or end-of-day; two-day guaranteed, etc.) are available. See 
"Shipping Method" on first page of quote for current level selected. Quoted price is detailed as a separate line after the Product Total as "Shipping and 
Handling." Please call us at 1-866-438-4553 to discuss expedited shipping options and pricing. 

ID Systems/Hardware Shipping: 
All ID Maker PRO Systems are shipped UPS Ground insured at the rate of $99.95. Additional supplies are subject to added shipping costs. 

Delivery Times for In-Stock Items: 
All of our in-stock items ship the same day you order if your order is placed by 6 p.m. EST. Ground Delivery to the 48 contiguous states and Canada 
takes 2-5 business days. Delivery to Hawaii, Alaska and Puerto Rico takes 5-7 business days. We are unable to deliver parcels to a Post Office box. 

Delivery Times for Items with Engraving or Personalization: 
Engrave & Ship Today items will be shipped out the same day if your artwork proof and/or personalization text is approved by 3pm EST. Large 
quantities ordered late in the day may exceed our production capacity. We will contact you to discuss options, such as shipping most of your order 
same day and the remainder next day. 

Customized Product or Non-standard Artwork for Engraving/Personalization: 
If this quote includes an item that is being customized to your specifications, there may be additional charges for artwork, set-up, multiple colors, etc. 
Once your artwork and specifications have been submitted, a graphic designer will provide you an accurate quote for any additional charges plus an 
estimate on the manufacture and production schedule. If you customize an "Engrave & Ship Today" item it may require additional production time. 

After Hours Emergency Shipping: 
If necessary, an order placed after 6 p.m. EST can be manually expedited upon request and ship out as late as 7 p.m. EST via our after-hours 
emergency shipping service. Additional shipping charges will apply to all rush orders placed after 6 p.m. EST. Charges for shipments outside the 
continental USA are subject to a surcharge. Shipping charge total will be calculated at the time the order is placed. Please call customer service at 

No Hassle Return and 30-day Money Back Guarantee: 

We stand behind our products, period. If you need to return an unused product for any reason, we'll be happy to credit your account, exchange the 
item or give you a refund for the cost of the merchandise if returned within 30 days from the receipt of your order. All you need to do is return the item 
(s) along with the packing slip-it's that easy! We recommend returning the package by a carrier that requires a signature (FedEx, UPS, Certified US 
Mail, or Canada Post). Please retain your tracking information until you have received your credit. Returns of custom merchandise are not accepted. 
Software, systems and electronics are subject to a restocking fee. Please call customer service at 1-866-438-4553 for more information. 

Printed By CYO 5 3 7 6 52n d Street S E . Grand R a p ids. Mich iga n 495 1 2 
1 .8 6 6.4 3 8 .4553 F ax: 61 G .69 8 . 6 9 37 F e d . ID : 38-2 549249 



Page 3 of 5 

Quote 
Number: 2145903 1IDViLLE 

PHOTO IDEN TI FICATION SYSTEMS & ACCESSORIES 

Date: Mar 24 201612:59PM 
Quote valid for 30 days 

Item #: 10092 
2-SIDED ID MAKER SECURE WITH 
ENTERPRISE 3.0 

Photo ID System Bundles Include: 

o IDMAKER ENTERPRISE 3.0 SOFTWARE 
o IDVILLE ID MAKER PRINTER (3-YR WARRANTY) 
o USBWEBCAM 
u WHITE BACKDROP 
u YMCKO RIBBON 
o 300 PVC CARDS 
o FULUFREE LIFETIME TECHNICAL SUPPORT 
o CLEANING KIT 
o INSTALLATION GUIDE 

Camera Specifications & Features 

USBWebCam 
Dimensions: 3.5" L x 2.5" W x 1.5" H 
Weight 4.5 oz 
Features: Low light sensitivity, adjustable resolutions, optional mounts, exposure controls, advanced facial recognition software 

System Components Requirements 

Software Requirements: 
Windows XP SP2, Vista, 7, 8, 8.1 or 10 (32-bit or 64-bit) 
Pentium Ill or better, 1 GHz or faster 
512 MB RAM required, 1 GB or more recommended 
Hard disk: 200 MB 
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM drive for installation 
Monitor capable of displaying at least 1024 x 768 pixels (XGA) and 32-bit 

Printer Requirements: 
Windows XP, 2003, Vista, 7, 8, 8. 1 or 1 O; 32-bit or 64 bit 

Camera Requirements: 
USB Web Cam: Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8, 8.1, 10; USS-powered (no external power supply required) 

Printed By CYO 5376 52nd Street SE, Grand Rapids. Michigan 49512 

1.866.438.4553 F a x: 616.698.6937 Fed. ID: 38-2549249 



1IDViLLE 
PHOTO tDEN TIFI CATION SYSTEMS & ACCESSOR IES 

Item #: 45220 
SIGLITE PAD - USB 

I Quantity I Price 

1 + $194.751 

Page 4 of 5 

Quote 
Number: 2145903 
Date: Mar 24 2016 12:59PM 
Quote valid for 30 days 

Product Information 

Dimensions: 
6" x 3.8" x 0.7" 

Siglite is Topaz's low-cost pressure-sensitive electronic signature pad. Siglite features all the high-quality 
biometric and forensic capture techniques of a SignatureGem tablet but with a low-cost touchpad and stylus 
in place of the active electromagnetic pen and sensor. The touchpad sensor is protected by a replac~able 
overlay for longer life. 

Printed By CYO 53 7 6 5 2nd S treet SE, G ra nd R npids. Michigan 4 9 5 1 2 
1.866.438 .4553 Fax: 616.698.693 7 Fed .ID: 38-2549 2 4 9 



r 

1IDViLLE 
PHOTO ID ENTIF1CATIOU SYSTEMS & ACCESSORIES 

Item #: 43500RBH 

Page 5 of 5 

Quote 
Number: 2145903 
Date: Mar 24 2016 12:59PM 
Quote valid for 30 days 

STOCK LANYARD - FLAT WOVEN B/A W/ METAL J-HOOK 
ROYAL BLUE 

I Quantity I Price Product Information 

r -25-_99 I $2.191 
Material: Textured Polyester 

1100 - 249 I $1.991 
Package Size: Each, increments of 25 
Dimensions: 

1250 -499 I $1 .691 
36" Total Length 

I 500- 999 I $1.551 

I 1000- I $1.401 

I 2500- I $1.251 

Lanyards are a great way to ensure that e~ployees, s~ud~atrundees and visitors have their identification 
visible at all times! These durable, flat woven lanyards are comfortable to wear and affordable to buy. Priced 
individually and sold in increments of 25. 

o Swivel hook attachment connects to hole punched ID and keys 

o Breakaway release prevents choking injuries 

o Flat woven lanyards are a comfortable ID display option 

o Lanyards are a popular way to wear and display IDs. 

Printed By CYO 5376 52nd Street SE, Gra nd R a pids, Michig a n 49512 

1.BGG.438.4553 F ax: 61 G .698 .6937 F e d. ID: 38-254924 9 





























 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: PATROL NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF 2016/2017 PATROL UNION CONTRACT 

DATE: MARCH 29, 2016 

 

 

This is to inform you that on March 29, 2016, the LELS Local #7 (Patrol) employees accepted the 

following offer negotiated by the Patrol Negotiation Committee: 

 

1. Article 20 – Annual Leave:     

After twenty five years of service  2526 working days 

 

2. Article 26 – Duration:  January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2017 

 

3. Appendix A – Compensation 

 

2016 (effective 1/1/16) – 2.5% 

2017 (effective 1/1/17) – 3% 

 

4. Appendix A – Compensation 

 

New Language: Employees assigned by the Employer to perform Field Training 

Officer duties shall receive one hour compensatory time per shift 

worked, or pro rata portion thereof. 

 

5. Appendix B – Allowances and Fringe Benefits 

 

Uniform Allowance 

 

$790.00 for 2016 

$810.00 for 2017 

 

6. Appendix B – Allowances and Fringe Benefits 

 

Insurance Contribution 

 

Continue 50/50 split of the increase/decrease of insurance premium between the 

City and the employee. 

 

 

The Negotiation Committee is recommending that the City Council ratify the 2016/2017 union 

contract as outlined. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 





 





 



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: APRIL WORKSHOP SESSION 

DATE: MARCH 31, 2016 
 
 

 

 
Staff is requesting a workshop session be scheduled for Monday, April 11, 2016 at 6:30pm.  The 

purpose of the workshop is to discuss the following items: 

 

1. Update of City’s website 

2. City of Spring Lake Park branding 

3. Park and Recreation Commission membership requirements 

4. Administrator Reports 

 

Other items may be added to the agenda prior to the workshop as well, if needed. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 4.4.16 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city.  The 

Contractor, Visu-Sewer, has completed most of the grout work on the service wyes.   

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

The contractor, Valley Paving Inc., has punch-list work including seeding items and 

structure adjustments remaining.  Final work will be completed in 2016.      

 

CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

Construction is substantially complete.  Punch-list inspection will be completed in the 

spring.                  

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Ongoing implementation items.  Will work on closing out existing site permits and 

identifying private stormwater ponds that need maintenance.        

 
Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (pumps, generator, and control panel) (193802805). 

Equipment suppliers continue work on their items.  Generator has been delivered. Lift 

station pumps have been installed.  Control panel is ready for delivery.       

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

The Contractor, Meyer Contracting, has set the lift station and wet well and has started 

backfilling operations.  The deepest excavation work has been completed.     

Construction appears to be on schedule.     

 

2016 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803421).  

Bids will be received at 1:15 PM on April 12th.  Council will consider contract award at 

council meeting on April 18th.        

 

2016 Street Seal Coat Project (193803424). 

Bids will be received at 1:00 PM on April 12th.  An alternate bid to treat the liquor store 

parking lot is being obtained.  Council will consider contract award at council meeting 

on April 18th.           

 

Other issues/projects.    
 

Working with Terry on options for bituminous trail repairs at various locations.   

 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



















Ewald Government 
Relations Team

David Ewald
651-290-6276

davide@ewald.com

Nick de Julio
651-290-6286

nickd@ewald.com

Valerie Dosland
651-265-7857

valeried@ewald.com

Patrick Lobejko 
651-290-7473 

patrickl@ewald.com

Jess Myers
651-290-7465

jessm@ewald.com

Troy Olsen
651-288-3424

troyo@ewald.com

Becca Pryse
651-265-7858

beccap@ewald.com

Owen Wirth
651-288-3438

owenw@ewald.com

1000 Westgate Drive, Ste. 252 • St. Paul, MN 55114 • 651-290-6260 • Fax: 651-290-2266 • ewald@ewald.com • www.ewald.com

Copyright © 2016. All rights reserved.

Dayton’s Supplemental Budget
Gov. Mark Dayton released his supplemental 

budget proposal this week. During his 

announcement, he stated that his top priority 

for this budget proposal was securing future 

fiscal integrity for the state budget — a 

theme he brought up at his State of the State 

address. While many of his 2015 priorities 

have drastically reduced funding proposals 

this year, there are still a number of projects 

he hopes to complete this year.

Here are the highlights of Gov. Dayton’s 

supplemental budget:

Economic Development
The governor’s proposed supplemental bud-

get calls for critical investments in a number 

of projects across the state. These programs 

are all part of his larger plan to create an 

economy that “works for all of Minnesota” 

by creating long-term fiscal stability while 

providing the citizens of Minnesota with the 

tools and securities they need to drive the 

local economy. A few key initiatives of Gov. 

Dayton’s budget proposal include:

• Broadband Funding: Proposed $100 mil-
lion investment to jumpstart expansion 
efforts and ensure that Greater Minnesota 
is connected to the 21st century economy. 

• Infrastructure and Jobs: Gov. Dayton’s 
Jobs Bill would invest $1.4 billion in more 
than 200 infrastructure projects statewide, 
creating more than 39,900 Minnesota jobs. 

• Clean, Affordable Drinking Water: Pro-
posed $220 million plan to modernize 
Minnesota’s aging water infrastructure and 
protect groundwater from contamination. 
The proposal would allocate $167 mil-
lion to assist communities across the state 
that cannot afford to invest in aging water 
infrastructure. The plan also would invest 
an additional $53 million for water quality 
protection initiatives to help leverage mil-
lions of federal dollars to implement con-
servation practices to restore and protect 
water quality across the state. 

• Closing Economic Disparities: The pro-
posal creates a $100 million investment to 

March 18, 2016

They said it:
“[Gov. Dayton’s budget] prioritizes many of the same goals the Senate  

DFL Caucus has this session, particularly his dedication to bringing equity for 
workers and families, expanding education opportunities,  

and building Minnesota.” 

– Tom Bakk, Senate Majority Leader (DFL-Cook).

“[Gov. Dayton] is proposing to spend about $7 for every $1 he’s giving  
back in tax relief — obviously out of whack with what I think  

Minnesotans’ expectations are.” 

– Kurt Daudt, Speaker of the House (R-Crown).

ewald at the capitol

mailto:davide@ewald.com
mailto:nickd@ewald.com
mailto:valeried@ewald.com
mailto:patrickl%40ewald.com?subject=
mailto:jessm@ewald.com
mailto:troyo@ewald.com
mailto:beccap@ewald.com
mailto:owenw@ewald.com
mailto:ewald@ewald.com
http://www.ewald.com
http://mn.gov/mmb/images/16-17-supplemental-detail.pdf
http://mn.gov/mmb/images/16-17-supplemental-detail.pdf
http://mn.gov/governor/assets/2016_Jobs_Bill_handout_tcm1055-115152.pdf
http://mn.gov/governor/assets/2016_Jobs_Bill_handout_tcm1055-115152.pdf


Continued from page 1

expand economic opportunities and eliminate disparities 
for Minnesotans of color from across the state.

Education
Gov. Dayton’s E-12 recommendations include two significant 

priorities – voluntary pre-Kindergarten and expanding the 

teacher workforce. His voluntary pre-Kindergarten initiative 

includes $25 million for a grant program to public schools 

and would be awarded based on poverty rates and the lack 

of high rating under the state’s quality rating system. Gov. 

Dayton also proposes to invest $12.3 million in an initiative 

to diversify and increase the teacher workforce by lowering 

tuition for candidates who agree to work in shortage areas, 

and creating pathways for paraprofessionals to pursue 

teacher licensure. 

Health & Human Services
In the area of health and human services, Gov. Dayton 

has proposed an increase to the Department of Health of 

$28 million as well as an increase of $191 million to the 

Department of Human Services. Gov. Dayton is looking to 

pursue a federal waiver in order to expand MinnesotaCare up 

to the 275th percentile of the federal poverty guidelines. A 

number of high-profile provisions include:

• Increasing the Minnesota Family Investment Program cash 
grant by $100 per month that totals $12.3 million in state 
spending along with federal matching funds.

• $559,000 for home visits of nurses to families with infants.

• $94 million to the Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) 
to the 50th percentile.

• $33 million to implement the federal Child Care Develop-
ment Block Grant passed by Congress in 2014.

• $39 million for increased inpatient psychiatric beds.

 

Transportation
Gov. Dayton’s supplemental budget includes his 2015 

transportation plan, which seeks to invest $6 billion over 

the next 10 years. While he supports a 6.5 percent excise 

tax on gasoline and several other fee and tax increases, he 

also stated he would support any transportation package 

that provides sustainable, long-term funding. Last year, 

Republicans vowed they will not pass a gas tax increase, 

leaving this year’s negotiations between Senate Democrats 

and House Republicans to focus on finding funding sources 

that do not rely on an increase to the gas tax.

Taxes
“Tax Relief” has been a very popular buzzword in St. Paul 

for the past two sessions, and Gov. Dayton provided targeted 

tax cuts aimed at increasing income for 400,000 Minnesota 

families in his supplemental budget. Included in the cuts 

would be an expanded child care tax credit, increased 

working family tax credits, and tax cuts for education 

expenses. Gov. Dayton’s supplemental budget provides just 

over $261 million in tax relief over the next four years. 

Senate Democrats Renew Push for 
Transportation Plan
Last year, legislators failed to reach an agreement on a com-

prehensive transportation funding package. Both the House 

and the Senate passed omnibus transportation bills, but 

significant differences remained between the two bills that 

could not be worked out by the end of the 2015 session. This 

week, Senate Democrats renewed their efforts for long-term 

funding by increasing the gas tax and other transportation-re-

lated service fees. Sen. Scott Dibble (DFL-Minneapolis) stated 

that “at a minimum, we need to be putting $600 million 

more per year” into the state’s transportation system. While 

House Republicans are opposed to any increase in taxes, 

Sen. Dibble has stated they may be willing to make some 

concessions, as long as the funding package does not rely on 

shifting existing revenue from one area to fund transporta-

tion.

The transportation conference committee has resumed ne-

gotiations, and will likely be meeting until a final product is 

produced or until session is close to ending.

Committees Begin Hearing Bills
Following the record-breaking turnout of the March 1 presi-

dential primaries, Rep. Tim Sanders (R-Blaine) has proposed 

a bill that would transition Minnesota to an open primary 

system. HF 2735 would not replace the caucus system, so if 

a local political party unit chose to keep the precinct caucus 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Fb%3DHouse%26f%3DHF2735%26ssn%3D0%26y%3D2015


Continued from page 2

system, a presidential primary would also be held. The bill 

doesn’t have a Senate companion, so there is still work to be 

done in a short amount of time for this bill to have a chance 

at being signed into law this year.

Over the interim, a joint House and Senate working group 

was created to address the issue of REAL ID compliance for 

Minnesota dirver licenses. This week the House Transporta-

tion committee heard HF 1732, authored by Rep. Dennis 

Smith (R-Maple Grove) that would repeal the law forbidding 

REAL ID compliance that was passed in 2005, and charge 

the Department of Public Safety with finding the necessary 

actions to allow the state to meet the more stringent fed-

eral ID requirements. The Senate companion, SF 1646, has 

passed through the Transportation committees. Both bills 

have been passed on to the Ways and Means/Finance com-

mittees, and may be passed into law before the end of the 

month.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Fb%3DHouse%26f%3DHF1732%26ssn%3D0%26y%3D2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Ff%3DSF1646%26b%3Dsenate%26y%3D2016%26ssn%3D0


 



Ewald Government 
Relations Team

David Ewald
651-290-6276

davide@ewald.com

Nick de Julio
651-290-6286

nickd@ewald.com

Valerie Dosland
651-265-7857

valeried@ewald.com

Patrick Lobejko 
651-290-7473 

patrickl@ewald.com

Jess Myers
651-290-7465

jessm@ewald.com

Troy Olsen
651-288-3424

troyo@ewald.com

Becca Pryse
651-265-7858

beccap@ewald.com

Owen Wirth
651-288-3438

owenw@ewald.com

1000 Westgate Drive, Ste. 252 • St. Paul, MN 55114 • 651-290-6260 • Fax: 651-290-2266 • ewald@ewald.com • www.ewald.com

Copyright © 2016. All rights reserved.

Session Is Moving Quickly
One-third of the legislative session is behind 

us, and legislators are set to go home for a 

long weekend. There is typically a one-week 

break in the middle of session to recognize 

the Easter and Passover holidays, but this 

year the House and Senate will have Friday, 

March 25 through Monday, March 28 off 

for Easter, and then Friday, April 22 through 

Monday, April 25 off for Passover. When 

legislators return next week, they will only 

have until April 1 to pass any policy bills 

from their respective chambers. As of today 

the legislature has just 59 days until May 23, 

when the legislature must adjourn for the rest 

of the year.

Unemployment Insurance
The Iron Range is experiencing a significant 

downturn in production at its steel plants due 

to a number of factors, including a global 

increase in supply, a decrease in the amount 

of steel the United States is exporting, and a 

decrease in demand for steel in the energy 

sector. This has caused temporary layoffs for 

thousands of miners. Their unemployment 

benefits were set to expire this month, mean-

ing many families would cease to receive 

weekly income. House and Senate leadership 

have stated it is a top priority to pass legisla-

tion as soon as possible, even hinting that 

it would be passed the first day of session. 

That did not come to fruition due to a lack of 

agreement between House Republicans and 

Senate Democrats surrounding the issue of 

providing businesses with relief from manda-

tory payments to the unemployment insur-

ance fund. While Senate Democrats wanted 

the unemployment relief to be passed on a 

stand-alone bill, House Republicans sup-

ported passing legislation that would provide 

the necessary unemployment benefits and tax 

relief to businesses.

On March 21, the Senate passed SF 1006, 

authored by Sen. David Tomassoni (DFL-Ch-

isholm) that would allow for the extension of 

unemployment insurance to the Iron Range 

miners, and then proceeded to pass SF 2891 

authored by Sen. Lyle Koenen (DFL-Clara 

City), which contained the unemployment 

tax modification, on Thursday, March 24. 

Both measures were ultimately passed Thurs-

day afternoon by the House members. Gov. 

Dayton signed both pieces of legislation into 

March 25, 2016

They said it:
“These past few months have been dark days on the Range,  

with money drying up and food getting harder to put on the table every day. 
The passage of 26 weeks of unemployment insurance is a much-needed lifeline 

that families are grateful for.” 

– Sen. David Tomassoni (DFL-Chisholm)

ewald at the capitol

mailto:davide@ewald.com
mailto:nickd@ewald.com
mailto:valeried@ewald.com
mailto:patrickl%40ewald.com?subject=
mailto:jessm@ewald.com
mailto:troyo@ewald.com
mailto:beccap@ewald.com
mailto:owenw@ewald.com
mailto:ewald@ewald.com
http://www.ewald.com
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Ff%3DSF1006%26b%3Dsenate%26y%3D2016%26ssn%3D0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Ff%3DSF2891%26b%3Dsenate%26y%3D2016%26ssn%3D0


Continued from page 1

law that same evening. As expected, the Iron Range unem-

ployment extension was the first piece of legislation signed 

into law this year.

REAL ID Compliance
The United States Department of Homeland Security passed 

comprehensive security-tightening measures for airport 

travelers in the wake of the attacks on Sept. 11, 2001. 

One of those measures was REAL ID, which created new 

standards for drivers licenses to be used in domestic airports. 

Seven years ago, a bill was passed that would prohibit the 

compliance of Minnesota IDs to the REAL ID standard, and 

with the deadline approaching in 2018, there was a risk 

that Minnesotans would not be able to use their license to 

board a plane for domestic travel. The Senate passed SF 

1646 off the floor on March 21, and it now awaits action by 

the House, which will hear the bill on the floor on Tuesday, 

March 29. The law would direct the Department of Public 

Safety commissioner to evaluate the path forward to meet 

REAL ID compliance, and then the legislature would pass 

legislation to achieve those steps later this year. 

Senate Details Education Priorities
On March 21, the Senate Education Committee’s DFL mem-

bers held a press conference where they announced their 

priorities for this year. Chief among their priorities is working 

to end the teacher shortage in the state, expanding pre-

Kindergarten for 4-year-olds, and addressing the student-to-

counselor ratio. Senate Democrats have created a package of 

bills to address the teacher shortage by offering loan forgive-

ness and grants to help pay for student teaching and incen-

tives for teachers to relocate to high-demand areas. There is a 

bill to establish a $20 million grant program to help schools 

to bring in more school counselors and proposals to incentiv-

ize students to go into agricultural careers, funding teacher 

training, and promoting science, technology, engineering, 

and mathematics courses.

Road to the 2016 Election
Rep. Dave Hancock (R-Bemidji), a two-term legislator for 

District 2A who served non-consecutive terms, announced 

that he would not seek reelection this year. Currently the vice 

chair of the Veterans Affairs Division, Rep. Hancock cited 

spending more time with his family as the primary reason for 

stepping down from public office.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Ff%3DSF1646%26y%3D2015%26ssn%3D0%26b%3Dsenate
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php%3Ff%3DSF1646%26y%3D2015%26ssn%3D0%26b%3Dsenate






































 
800 NICOLLET MALL  # SUITE 2600  #  MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA  55402-7035 

TELEPHONE:  612-338-2525  #  FACSIMILE:  612-339-2386 

MCGRANN 
SHEA 

 CARNIVAL 
STRAUGHN 

&  LAMB 
CHARTERED 

 
 

CAPITOL UPDATE REPORT  
 
 
From: Sarah Psick & Joe Bagnoli 
 
Date: March 25, 2016 
 
Re: Capitol Update Report 
              
 

Liquor Issues Update 
 
MLBA/MMBA Legislative Day:  This past week was MLBA/MMBA Legislative Day and 
it was a great success.  We had over 70 members attend and participate in the day, 
learning about legislative issues, meeting with legislators and hearing from committee 
leaders talk about the session.  The day ended with a tasting reception hosted by 
several vendors and attended by legislators and members.  Thank you to everyone who 
attended – your presence makes a difference!  
 
Liquor Bills:  Many bills have been introduced this session addressing various changes 
to the liquor law.  A handful of bills would authorize new liquor licenses for cities, 
stadiums and local venues. Some bills would make changes to the limits on 
microdistillers production caps, catering permits, taxes paid by farm wineries, and small 
brewery issues.  Plus, one bill would allow a sensory testing facility to purchase and 
serve alcohol as part of their research.  Plus, the bills which were introduced last year 
and still “alive” for this session; including bills to authorize Sunday sales of alcohol.  At 
this point, a few of the licensing bills have been scheduled for a hearing in the House, 
together with the sensory testing facility bill.  We will be watching these bills closely as 
they are considered in committee next week.  
 

General Legislative Update 
 
At the end of week three of a ten week session, the 2016 Legislative session is 30% 
completed.  There is no legislative activity on Friday and there will be no activity on 
Monday in honor of the Easter holiday.   
 
Extended Unemployment Benefits & Tax Reduction:  After months of political 
debate, from the Governor requesting a special session to political games for the first 
weeks of session, the bill to extend unemployment benefits has become law.  The bill 



March 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 
provides a 26-week extension of unemployment benefits to laid off Iron Range workers.  
The controversy arose when House Republicans linked the unemployment benefits to a 
provision changing the state’s unemployment insurance fund.  In the end, the House 
and Senate addressed both issues, but in two separate bills.  One bill provides the 
extended unemployment benefits; the other lowers the taxes paid by employers into the 
trust fund, but ensures the fund’s solvency in future years.   
 
Broadband Funding:  State funding for broadband is one issue that the Governor, 
House and Senate agree will be a priority this session.  Proposals were heard in both 
the House and Senate this week that provide funding to the state’s broadband grant 
fund and address different policy issues.  In the Senate, the bill provides $100 million to 
the broadband grant fund which matches Governor Dayton’s proposal in his 
supplemental budget recommendations.  In the House, the bill appropriates $35 million 
to the grant fund and the bill amends the grant application process.  Among the policy 
issues being debated is the definition of “unserved” and “underserved” when addressing 
border-to-border broadband coverage, plus the upload/download speed goals.  
Additionally, some legislators feel the state may not need to invest as much due to the 
expectation of significant federal funds.   This issue will be a key component of a 
supplemental budget as the legislature begins to narrow the funding priorities in the 
coming weeks.  
 
Private Prison Debate:  The state faces a prison overcrowding situation and some 
officials think the answer is to reopen a privately owned 1,600-bed prison in Appleton, 
Minnesota. Local residents and officials also think it would help the local area economy.  
The state’s prisons now hold about 560 inmates over capacity and that gap is 
forecasted to double by 2022.  Local economic development directors stated that the 
area’s unemployment rate exceeds the state’s unemployment rate and the median 
wage is below the state average.  Opening the prison to address the state’s problem 
would also help the local economic problems.  However, the proposal is strongly 
opposed by many who spoke of racism, a lack of effort to address racial disparities and 
perceived immortality of private prisons.  The hearing was interrupted several times by 
opponents reading prepared states and disrupting testifiers.  The hearing had to be 
delayed for 45-minutes while the hearing room was cleared and later re-started with 
proponent and opponents being seating in separate areas.  Although the bill passed the 
House Public Safety committee along party lines, Governor Dayton has vowed to veto 
the bill should it reach his desk this session.   
 
Farm Safety:  The House Agriculture Policy Committee took up a series of bills focused 
on addressing farm safety issues and aimed at reducing farm work-related deaths.  In 
the past decade, farm work-related deaths have risen 30% over the previous decade.   
One of the bills would establish a program that would work like as a clearinghouse of 
safety information for Minnesota farmers, their families and their workers.  The 
Department of Agriculture would actively promote it to farmers and farmer 
organizations.  Another bill seeks to assist Minnesota farmers to afford installation of roll 
bars in their tractors.  The bill would establish a pilot program aimed at subsidizing 
some of the costs through state funds and leveraging private dollars.  Several major 
agricultural and food companies have expressed strong interest in supporting the 
program.   
 



March 25, 2016 
Page 3 
 
Teacher Assault:  The Senate Education Committee debated a bill which would 
provide for the expulsion of up to one-year for any student who assaults a teacher.  The 
bill comes after a string of teacher assaults over the past months.  Students would be 
removed from the school, but the school board could decide for how long, up to 12-
months.  The bill was met with fierce opposition from students, teachers, and 
administrators who argued that the bill doesn’t take into effect the underlying issues with 
the students.  They also feel the bill will disproportionately impact students with 
disabilities and minority students.  The committee also considered a bill which would 
require school officials to use positive behavior interventions and support before moving 
to expel a student.  A vote was not taken on either bill during the committee hearing.   
 
Next Week:  There will no committee or Floor activity on Monday, but all activity will 
resume on Tuesday.  Committee schedules will be very full with hearings extending into 
the evenings as the Legislature works toward the first committee deadline on Friday, 
April 1st.   

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
833197.DOCX 



 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: North Metro Mayors Association <info@northmetromayors.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2016 1:01 PM
To: 'Bill Petracek'; 'Bret Heitkamp'; 'Clark Arneson'; 'Curt Boganey'; 'Dan Ruiz'; 'Daniel 

Buchholtz'; 'Dean Lotter'; 'Greg Lee'; 'Heidi Nelson'; 'James Keinath'; 'Jay Stroebel'; 'Jim 
Dickinson'; 'Jim Ericson'; 'Joan Lenzmeier'; 'Kirk McDonald'; 'Kurt Ulrich'; 'Kurt Ulrich'; 
'Matt Stemwedel@coonrapidsmn.gov'; 'Riley Grams'; jeffrey.lunde@brooklynpark.org; 
'Mayor ArMand Nelson'; 'Mayor Cindy Hansen'; 'Mayor David Bartholomay'; 'Mayor 
Duane Poppe'; 'Mayor Jerry Koch@coonrapidsmn.gov'; 'Mayor Joe Flaherty'; 'Mayor 
Julie Trude'; 'Mayor Kathi Hemken '; 'Mayor Kurth'; 'Mayor Mike Steffenson'; 'Mayor 
Phil Rice'; 'Mayor Ryan'; 'Mayor Sarah Strommen'; 'Mayor Sarah Strommen'; 'Mayor Tim 
Willson'; 'Val Johnson'

Cc: Becca Pryse; bobbenke@comcast.net; jillcbrown@msn.com; Joe Flannigan; 
mandymeisner00@gmail.com; 'Owen Wirth'; troyo@ewald.com; wbarnha@gmail.com

Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - March 18, 2016

 

 
Happenings at the Capitol 
 
This week’s news was dominated by the release of Gov. Mark Dayton’s supplemental budget recommendations. 
 
Gov. Dayton’s Supplemental Budget 
 

Gov. Mark Dayton released his supplemental budget proposal this week. During his announcement, he stated that his 

top priority for this budget proposal was securing future fiscal integrity for the state budget — a theme he brought up at 

his State of the State address. While many of his 2015 priorities have drastically reduced funding proposals this year, 

there are still a number of projects he hopes to complete this year. Some highlights include: 

 Proposed $100 million broadband expansion efforts for outstate Minnesota.  

 $1.4 billion for more than 200 infrastructure projects statewide.  

 Proposed $220 million plan to modernize Minnesota’s aging water infrastructure and protect groundwater from 

contamination. The proposal would allocate $167 million to assist communities across the state to invest in 

aging water infrastructure. The plan also spends an additional $53 million for water quality protection initiatives 

to help leverage millions of federal dollars to implement conservation practices to restore and protect water 

quality across the state.  

 The governor also proposes spending $100 million to expand economic opportunities and eliminate disparities 

for Minnesotans of color. 

 

Governor Dayton also recommends increasing aid to local governments with a one‐time $46.5 million increase. The 

additional LGA funding for cities would be an increase of a $21.5 million (4% increase), for this year.  



2

 

The method of distribution is not specified, and the NMMA will continue to support its position that any funding 

increase be distributed based on the current LGA distribution formula. 

 

Additional details of the governor’s supplemental budget can be found here. 

 

Joint House/Senate Transportation Committee Meeting 

A joint House/Senate Transportation Committee listened to Minnesota Legislative Auditor James Nobles and his staff 

presented the findings in a newly released legislative program evaluation on the Minnesota Department of 

Transportation (MNDOT) project selection process.  

In the report, the Legislative Auditor reported that MnDOT’s process for selecting trunk highway projects lacks 

transparency, and some decisions have been subjective and provided the following key recommendations: 

 MnDOT should increase the transparency of its decision‐making process, particularly by providing information to 

enable comparisons between projects that are selected and those that are not. 

 MnDOT should modify its Corridors of Commerce project‐selection process to create greater objectivity and 

transparency. 

 The Legislature should require MnDOT to report detailed information about the Corridors of Commerce 

selection process. 

 The Legislature and MnDOT should limit the use of alternative project‐selection methods that require projects to 

start construction less than three years into the future. 

 Because the Legislature has frequently directed funding toward projects that create new infrastructure, MnDOT 

should develop a planning process that enables it to prepare for such projects. 

 MnDOT should track spending by local governments on trunk highway improvements. 

 
MnDOT Commissioner Charles Zelle also testified at the meeting, concurred with the findings and advised that work is 
already underway to address the shortcomings identified. Under questioning, he offered several reasons some 
'additions' to the program appear to be 'selective', including unanticipated funds. Other decisions are constrained by 
fund purpose constraints contained in appropriation language. Further discussion is anticipated as the Session 
continues.  
 
Copies of the Auditor's report are available at www.auditor.leg.state.mn.us/ped/2016/mndotprojects.htm. You can 
listen to the audio archive here.  
 

NM I‐35W Corridor Coalition 

MnDOT today advised the NM I‐35W Corridor Coalition that the proposed addition of new lanes along with pavement 

replacement and other improvements in the I‐35W Corridor between TH 36 and Lexington Avenue was, subject to a final 

review of project scoring and final approval by MnDOT Commissioner Zelle, being submitted for Fast Track funding from 

the Federal Highway Administration. Assuming final approval, applications are due in April and results of the selection 

process should be known in June. Success in the application would enable project implementation in 2018.This project is 

one of the NMMA's priority projects. 

Minnesota Transportation Alliance Day at the Capitol 

Over 300 transportation industry representatives from every segment attended the Transportation Day 2016 gathering 

in St. Paul on Wednesday. The program opened with presentations by Lt. Governor Tina Smith and then Gov. Mark 



3

Dayton. Both assured the audience that they placed a very high priority on increasing funding, stating that it must be a 

sustainable, long term plan that includes roads, bridges and transit services. House Speaker Kurt Daudt and Senate 

Majority Leader Tom Bakk followed with an exchange that illustrates the challenge: while there is general agreement on 

the scope of the needs, there are major differences on how to secure those funds.  

MnDOT Commissioner Charles Zelle commented that trunk highway bonding is not a sufficient source of funding and 

that $100 million does not go very far. Metropolitan Council Chair Adam Duininck noted that Minnesota needs to act 

now to provide the transportation services needed for Minnesota’s expected growth in population.  

After several House members commented, House Transportation Committee Chair Tim Kelly commented that he is "not 

consumed" about whose plan is adopted and that the House and Senate agree on the scope of Minnesota’s 

transportation needs and the need for a long term plan which includes transit.  

The underlying theme of the day was that transportation is the number one priority and that constant contact with 

legislators is critical to achieving a significant funding bill this session. 

Clean Water and Water Infrastructure 

The Senate Capitol Investment Committee  heard testimony on state agency initiatives for ‘clean water and water 

infrastructure’ on Thursday, March 17th meeting. Included in the discussion was an MPCA initiative to provide $12 

million to remove hazardous waste from a landfill in Andover. 

Joint Powers/Special District Sales Tax Exemption 

The Senate Tax Reform Division heard legislation authored by Sen. Ann Rest (DFL‐New Hope) that proposes to provide a 

sales tax exemption for most purchases of joint powers entities and special districts, retroactive to Jan. 1, 2016. SF2249 

proposes to reverse a one‐year delay in the joint powers exemption that was enacted into law during the June 2015 

special session. 

The House companion bill is scheduled to receive a hearing in the House Tax Committee on Wednesday next week. 

Transportation Funding Conference Committee 

The House/Senate Transportation Funding Conference Committee met once this week to review select House and 

Senate provisions contained in each legislative bodies transportation funding package that failed to pass last session. No 

action was taken on any items and you can view a side‐by‐side review of the bills here. 

Omnibus Tax Bill Conference Committee 

The House/Senate Omnibus Tax Bill Conference Committee did not meet this week. 

Metropolitan Council Governance 

On Friday, the House Subcommittee on Metropolitan Council Accountability and Transparency held a hearing on two 

Met Council related bills: 

 HF2104 (Tony Albright, R‐Prior Lake) proposes to establish a 13 member Blue Ribbon Commission to study and 

make recommendations on metropolitan governance. The make‐up of the commission would come from 

legislators, a member appointed by the governor, public members and one representative from each metro 

county. 



4

 HF2467 (Tony Albright, R‐Prior Lake) proposes to add staggered terms for Metropolitan Council members ‐ 

which is supported by NMMA.  The bill also proposes that the Council be composed of county and city officials. 

 

Both bills were recommended to pass and referred to the House Government Operations Committee. 

 

Looking Ahead to Next Week 

Legislation permitting local governments to donate surplus equipment to nonprofit organizations will be heard 
in a House/Senate conference committee on Monday. 
 
A bill authorizing planning and implementation of Real ID will be heard in the House Ways and Means 
Committee on Monday. 
 
On Tuesday, the House Capitol Investment Committee will hear Champlin’s Mill Pond Restoration Bonding 
request. 
 
The Legislative Water Commission will meet Tuesday evening. Follow this link to sign up for email updates and 
meeting notices. 
 
On Wednesday, the House Government Operations Committee will hear legislation requiring a presidential 
primary in Minnesota. 
 
Typically, House and Senate committee schedules add and delete bills from their agendas throughout the 
week, so this is by no means a comprehensive list of legislative activity for next week. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact us. 
 
Troy Olsen 
troyo@ewald.com 
763‐381‐7894 
 
Jill Brown, Executive Director 
jillcbrown@msn.com 
612‐889‐2611 
  
Becca Pryse 
beccap@ewald.com 
612‐490‐2651 
  
Bob Benke 
bobbenke@comcast.net 
612‐669‐0274 
  
Bill Barnhart 
wbarnha@gmail.com 
612‐702‐4931 
   
Owen Wirth 



5

owenw@ewald.com 
651‐357‐8921 
 



 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: North Metro Mayors Association <info@northmetromayors.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 10:31 PM
To: 'Bill Petracek'; 'Bret Heitkamp'; 'Clark Arneson'; 'Curt Boganey'; 'Dan Ruiz'; 'Daniel 

Buchholtz'; 'Dean Lotter'; 'Greg Lee'; 'Heidi Nelson'; 'James Keinath'; 'Jay Stroebel'; 'Jim 
Dickinson'; 'Jim Ericson'; 'Joan Lenzmeier'; 'Kirk McDonald'; 'Kurt Ulrich'; 'Kurt Ulrich'; 
'Matt Stemwedel@coonrapidsmn.gov'; 'Riley Grams'; jeffrey.lunde@brooklynpark.org; 
'Mayor ArMand Nelson'; 'Mayor Cindy Hansen'; 'Mayor David Bartholomay'; 'Mayor 
Duane Poppe'; 'Mayor Jerry Koch@coonrapidsmn.gov'; 'Mayor Joe Flaherty'; 'Mayor 
Julie Trude'; 'Mayor Kathi Hemken '; 'Mayor Kurth'; 'Mayor Mike Steffenson'; 'Mayor 
Phil Rice'; 'Mayor Ryan'; 'Mayor Sarah Strommen'; 'Mayor Sarah Strommen'; 'Mayor Tim 
Willson'; 'Val Johnson'

Cc: Becca Pryse; bobbenke@comcast.net; jillcbrown@msn.com; Joe Flannigan; 
mandymeisner00@gmail.com; 'Owen Wirth'; troyo@ewald.com; wbarnha@gmail.com

Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - March 25, 2016

 
Happenings at the Capitol 
 
One‐third of the legislative session has passed, and legislators are home for a long weekend. There is typically a one‐
week break in the middle of session to recognize the Easter and Passover holidays, but this year the House and Senate 
will have Friday, March 25 through Monday, March 28 off for Easter, and then Friday, April 22 through Monday, April 25 
off for Passover. There are no committees scheduled Friday or Monday, and House offices were closed Friday. 
 
When legislators return, they will be working toward the April 1 deadline for committees to act favorably on policy bills 
in their house of origin. The second committee deadline — when committees must act favorably on bills, or companion 
bills, that met the first deadline in the other house — is April 8th. 
 
As of today the legislature has just 59 days until May 23, when the legislature is constitutionally bound to adjourn the 
2016 legislative session. 
 
LGA 
 
The House Research Department provided a run this week showing the distribution of certified 2016 LGA and the 
estimated supplemental city LGA payments in in 2016 under the governor’s supplemental budget proposal. The 
governor proposes providing an additional $21.5 million in 2016 LGA, above certified aid amounts. The additional money 
would be distributed through the existing formula and would be a one‐time expenditure. 
 
NMMA members who receive LGA have benefitted from the most recent tweaking of the formula and will continue to 
do so if any additional LGA monies are distributed to cities utilizing the current formula.  
 
Champlin Mill Pond Restoration 



2

 
On Tuesday last week, Rep. Mark Uglem, Champlin City Manager Bret Heitkamp and Champlin Assist City Engineer Todd 
Tuominen presented Champlin’s request for $3.3 million in funds to restore the Champlin Mill Pond to the House Capitol 
Investment Committee.  Troy Olsen also testified in support of the project stressing that the improved water quality and 
additional recreational opportunities that would be the result of the restoration project provide a regional benefit that is 
supported by the NMMA. 
 
Hanson Boulevard Rail Grade Separation 
 
On Thursday, Representatives Melissa Hortman, Jerry Newton and Mark Uglem teamed with Coon Rapids Mayor Jerry 
Koch, Coon Rapids Fire Chief John Piper, Coon Rapids City Manager Matt Stemwedel and Anoka County Commissioner 
Scott Schulte to present Coon Rapid’s request for funding for construction of a rail grade crossing separation at Hanson 
Boulevard to the House Capitol Investment Committee.  Described by Gov. Mark Dayton as one of three top rail grade 
crossing separation priorities in Minnesota, the project is also contained in the governor’s bonding recommendations. 
 
As is the custom of the House Capitol Investment Committee, both the Champlin Mill Pond Restoration Project and the 
Hanson Boulevard Rail Crossing projects were laid over by the committee for possible inclusion in the House Omnibus 
Capitol Investment bill that is expected to be debated by the committee in the next few weeks. 
 
105th Avenue Improvements 
 
The City of Blaine held a meeting on Friday at Blaine City Hall to outline their bonding request for improvements to 105th

Avenue which runs through the heart of the National Sports Center in Blaine. Mayor Tom Ryan and City Manager Clark 
Arneson outlined how upgrading 105th Avenue would impact Blaine, the National Sports Center and the region.  Also 
attending the meeting was MnDOT Commissioner Charles Zelle, the entire Anoka County Board of Commissioners, 
NMMA staff and community members.  
 
NM I‐35W Corridor Coalition 

At the above mentioned meeting in Blaine, Commissioner Zelle presented Minnesota’s need for substantial investment 
in Minnesota’s transportation system. Commissioner Zelle also announced that MnDOT will submit for FAST Track 
funding, the proposed addition of new lanes along with pavement replacement and other improvements in the I‐35W 
Corridor between TH 36 and Lexington Avenue.  Commissioner Zelle announced the project competed against many 
other worthy projects and was selected to be one of only three MnDOT applications for FAST funding.  The application is 
due in April and the results should be known in June.   
 
The NM I‐35W Corridor Coalition has invested countless hours of planning and work to put this project in this position. 
 
March Presidential Primary 
 
Last week both the Senate and House Elections Committee’s heard SF2985 (Rest) and HF3549 (Sanders) which would 
create a March Presidential Primary on the first Tuesday in March beginning in 2020. The bills have broad bipartisan 
support in both chambers are moving as standalone bills. There is a push in the legislature to move to a primary system 
after hearing about struggles that caucus goers encountered due to high turnout when arriving to caucuses. Both 
authors are cognizant that the proposed primary would bring additional costs and responsibilities to local units of 
government and propose that the state provide reimbursement for the expense. 
 
Waste Water Regulatory Certainty 
 
Legislation sponsored by Rep. Dan Fabian (R‐Roseau), HF3409 proposes to give cities upgrading wastewater treatment 
facilities to meet the phosphorus standard, assurance from the PCA that – provided they also include a biological 



3

nutrient removal technology for nitrogen – the nitrogen standard the agency sets for them now will not be changed 
during the life of the new facility, or up to 20 years. 
 
While the bill appears to focus on rural Minnesota, it is an indication that some legislators understand the complexity of 
compliance and the expense to local government that meeting water quality standards can cause. 
 
“Flushable Wipes” 
 
SF 2525 (Jensen) proposes to ban the use of the word “flushable” on the labels of disposable wipes. The bill was heard in 
and passed by the Senate Commerce Committee last week. 
 
Joint Powers/Special District Sales Tax Exemption 

Last week the House Taxes Committee heard HF2387 (Freiberg) which proposes to provide a sales tax exemption for 
most purchases of joint powers entities and special districts, retroactive to Jan. 1, 2016. The bill proposes to reverse a 
one‐year delay in the joint powers exemption enacted into law during the June 2015 special session. 
 
The Senate companion bill, SF2249 (Rest), has already received a hearing in the Senate Tax Reform Division. Both bills 
have been laid over for possible inclusion in a potential omnibus tax bill. 
 
Transportation Funding Conference Committee 

The House/Senate Omnibus Transportation Funding Conference Committee did not meet this week. You can view a side‐

by‐side review of the bills here. 

Omnibus Tax Bill Conference Committee 

The House/Senate Omnibus Tax Bill Conference Committee did not meet this week. You can view a side‐by‐side review 

of the bills here. 

Looking Ahead to Next Week 

The House Capital Investment Committee will hear a presentation by Rep. Smith (Maple Grove) on the progress of 
Highway 610 on Tuesday, March 29. 
 
The House Transportation Policy and Finance Committee will hear legislation to be introduced Tuesday regarding 
extension of the Northstar Commuter Rail service. 
 
The House Government Operations and Elections Policy Committee will hear: 

 HF3470 (Vogel) on Wednesday. HF3470 proposes to restrict the use of franchise fees by Minnesota’ cities and 

provide an opportunity for a reverse referendum. 

 HF2104 (Albright) proposes to establish a 13 member Blue Ribbon Commission to study and make 

recommendations on metropolitan governance. The make‐up of the commission would come from legislators, a 

member appointed by the governor, public members and one representative from each metro county. 

 HF2467 (Albright) proposes to add staggered terms for Metropolitan Council members ‐ which is supported by 

NMMA.  The bill also proposes that the Council be composed of county and city officials. 

 

Typically, House and Senate committee schedules add and delete bills from their agendas throughout the 
week, so this is by no means a comprehensive list of legislative activity for next week. 
 



4

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us. 
 
Troy Olsen 
troyo@ewald.com 
763‐381‐7894 
 
Jill Brown, Executive Director 
jillcbrown@msn.com 
612‐889‐2611 
  
Becca Pryse 
beccap@ewald.com 
612‐490‐2651 
  
Bob Benke 
bobbenke@comcast.net 
612‐669‐0274 
  
Bill Barnhart 
wbarnha@gmail.com 
612‐702‐4931 
   
Owen Wirth 
owenw@ewald.com 
651‐357‐8921 
 


